
Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 

November 8, 2021 



Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 

November 8, 2021 6:30p.m. 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Welcome of Visitors 
 

3. Pledge to US & NM Flags 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2) 
b. *Approval of October 25, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3) 

 
5. Executive Session – Pending Litigation – J. Baca - To discuss the following, as permitted by 

the Open Meetings Act: Pending Litigation – J. Baca [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] 
 

6. Consent Agenda-Business 
a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 6 ) 
b.    *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 23) 
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 75) 

 
7. Old Business – None 

 
8. New Business – 

a. Black Education Act 
      

9. Hearing from Delegation 
 

10. Consent Agenda – None 
  

11. Other Business 
a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Board Call 

 
12. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, December 20, 2021, 6:30 pm 

 
13. *Adjournment         

                     
   *Action Items  



Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     October 25, 2021 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern – Presiding Officer 
 Randy Casper      
 Monica Hoy         
 Frank Taylor 
 Char Pompeo  
 

Amy Roble – Superintendent 
David Salas - Principal 
Susan Robinson – Business Manager 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant     

  
1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: Cathy Sauble 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. President Kern asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the agenda as 

presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried 
a vote of 5-0.  

 
 Approval of the Minutes – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the regular 

meeting minutes of September 20, 2021. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by 
Randy Casper. The motion carried a vote of 5-0. 

 
5. Executive Session: FY21 Audit Exit Conference - To discuss the following, as permitted by the Open 

Meetings Act: FY21 Audit Exit Conference [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] - President Kern 
entertained a motion to enter executive session. Randy Casper made the motion, 
seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou Kern, yes; Randy 
Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Pompeo, yes.  

 
Executive session was entered at 6:34pm with the following attendees: Board President 
Mary Lou Kern, Board Vice-President Randy Casper, Board Secretary Monica Hoy, Board 
Member Frank Taylor, Board Member Char Pompeo, Superintendent Amy Roble, 
Business Manager Susan Robinson, Administrative Assistant Taunya Mitchell, Auditor 
Byron Manning (zoom) and Auditor Chris Manning (zoom). 

 
 Byron and Chris, Manning Accounting and Consulting Services, LLC, conducted an audit 

exit conference for the Board.  
 
 President Kern entertained a motion to exit executive session at 7:00pm. Frank Taylor 

made the motion, seconded by Randy Casper. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou 
Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Pompeo, 
yes. 

 
 President Kern stated that only those items stated before entering executive session were 

discussed. No action was taken in executive session. 
 
 
6. Business: Business – Business Manager, Susan Robinson, presented the cash report, warrants and 

budget adjustments (BARs) SY2021-2022 #7- #12 for approval. 
 

President Kern entertained a motion to approve the business consent agenda as 
presented. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Randy Casper. The motion carried 
a vote of 5-0. 
 



Approval of the Asset Disposal & Removal – Business Manager Robinson presented a 
list of assets to be disposed and removed of for approval. 
 
President Kern entertained a motion to approve the asset disposal and removal list as 
presented. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion carried 
a vote of 5-0. 

 
7. Old Business: Vehicle Bids – The Board received the following sealed vehicle bids: 
 2006 Freightliner Bus – Russell Hoy, Hoy Trucking LLC, - $3,000, the second bid was not 

considered since it was submitted after the deadline of October 11, 2021 
 
 Exterior Repair of Teacherage – Business Manager Robinson informed the Board of a 

$744 increase due to increased price of metal.   
 
8. New Business: Per Capita Feeder Route Revision – Business Manager Robinson explained the 

maximum reimbursement is $0.44 not $0.46.  
 
 Modified Quarantine Assurances – Superintendent Roble presented the Board with the 

modified quarantine assurances sent for PED. Covid tests will be given to close contact 
quarantining individuals, who were exposed at school, on days 1, 3, and 5 in order to 
return to school or compete in extra curricular activities. Current quarantine policy states 
a close contact individual quarantines 10 days unless they are vaccinated or have had a 
positive test in the last 90 days (after quarantining 10 days from date of positive test). The 
modified quarantine assurances allow districts to keep students in school as much as 
possible.   

 
9. Hearing from Cathy Sauble voiced her opinion about the modified quarantine assurances and concern  
    the Delegation:   for her varsity volleyball team.   
                                         
 
10. Consent Agenda: Acceptance of Vehicle Bids – President Kern entertained a motion to accept the sealed 

bid for the 2006 Freightliner Bus made by Russell Hoy, Hoy Trucking LLC, in the amount 
of $3,000. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried 
a vote 5-0.  
 
Approval of the Per Capita Feeder Route Revision – President Kern entertained a 
motion to approve the revised per capita feeder route with the mileage rate decreased to 
$0.44, Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a 
vote 5-0. 

 
 Approval of the Modified Quarantine Assurances – President Kern entertained a 

motion to approve the modified quarantine assurances adding a day 7 to the testing 
schedule. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Frank Taylor. The motion 
carried a vote 5-0.  

 
11. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 

• Staffing – no bus driver applicants, several new SUV drivers attending training 
• ESSER III Funds – replacement of phone system is out 4 months 
• COVID-19 cases update – 5 cases since Saturday 
• School Vehicles – truck as been vandalized, so vehicles have been removed from 

campus until they ca be secured. Checking on ordinance on fence height and 
quote with razor wire. Truck – Sarah Cobaugh, 2014 Expedition – Tim Martinez, 
2021 Expedition – Amy Roble 

• $73,000 Grant – Has to be used by June 2022, pay nurse for testing students 
outside of normal working hours, deep sanitation company - $17,000 each visit  

 
 Board Call – Board suggested hiring another custodian until June 2022, purchase 

sanitation ultra violet lights and cleaning supplies to help spend the $73,000. 
 
12. Executive Session: Limited Personnel Matters - To discuss the following, as permitted by the Open 

Meetings Act: limited personnel matters [section 10-15-1(H)(2)] - President Kern 
entertained a motion to enter executive session. Frank Taylor made the motion, seconded 



by Randy Casper. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; 
Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Pompeo, yes. 

 
Executive session was entered at 7:45pm with the following attendees: Board President 
Mary Lou Kern, Board Vice-President Randy Casper, Board Secretary Monica Hoy, Board 
Member Frank Taylor, Board Member Char Pompeo, Superintendent Amy Roble, Principal 
David Salas, Business Manager Susan Robinson, and Administrative Assistant Taunya 
Mitchell. 
 

 President Kern entertained a motion to exit executive session at 7:49pm. Frank Taylor 
made the motion, seconded by Randy Casper. The motion carried a vote 5-0, Mary Lou 
Kern, yes; Randy Casper, yes; Monica Hoy, yes; Frank Taylor, yes; and Char Pompeo, 
yes. 

 
 President Kern stated that only those items stated before entering executive session were 

discussed. No action was taken in executive session.  
 
13. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, November 8, 2021 at 6:30 

pm.   
  
14. Adjournment: At 7:52pm, there being no further business, President Kern entertained a motion to 

adjourn. Randy Casper made the motion, seconded by Monica Hoy. The motion carried a 
vote 5-0. 

 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 



















Bank Statement Edit Listing 

Fiscal Year: 2021 -2022 

Maxwell Municipal Schools 

Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2021 

Deposit Deposit 
Number Date Memo 

2901 09/30/2021 Operational Deposit 

2903 10/01/2021 Operational Deposit 

2904 10/05/2021 Operational Deposit 

2905 10/08/2021 Operational Deposit 

2906 10/12/2021 Operational Deposit 

2907 10/14/2021 Operational Deposit 

2908 10/20/2021 Operational Deposit 

2909 10/21/2021 Operational Deposit 

2910 10/21/2021 Operational Deposit 

2911 10/29/2021 Operational Deposit 
2912 10/29/2021 Operational Deposit 

2913 10/31/2021 Operational Deposit 

Total Deposits: 

Other Receipts: 

Transaction 
Date Description 

Total 

Adjustment Transactions: 

Adjustment 
Date Description 

10/31/2021 Client analysis fee 

Total 

Other Disbursement Transactions: 

Transaction 
Date Description 

Total 

Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 

12 

0 

0 

Deposit 
Amount 

$200.00 

$8,542.88 

$7,274.19 

$176,265.04 

$2,020.38 

$150.00 

$77.87 

$32,593.04 

$3,098.52 

$6,064.00 

$103.60 

$78.25 

$236,467.77 

Amount 

$0.00 

Adjustment 
Amount 

-$370.20 

-$370.20 

Amount 

$0.00 

Cleared Clear 
Amount Variance Date 

$200.00 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$8,542.88 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$7,274.19 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$176,265.04 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$2,020.38 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$150.00 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$77.87 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$32,593.04 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$3,098.52 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$6,064.00 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$103.60 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$78.25 $0.00 10/31/2021 

$236,467.77 $0.00 

Printed: 11/01/2021 4:03:32 PM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021.3.11 Page: 3 

























































Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 

Vendor Remit Name 
Description 

5 Panel Drug Screening (Non-DOT) 

5 Panel Drug Screening (Non-DOT) 

5 Panel Drug Screening (Non-DOT) 

5 Panel Drug Screening (Non-DOT) 

10 Panel Drug Screening (DOT) 

10 Panel Drug Screening (DOT) 

Cooperative Educ. SeNices 

Check Group: 

Vendor# 

Diagnostician Services by Marie Martinez for 2021-22 
school year 

Occupational Therapy Services by Coyle Domina for 
2021-22 school year 

OT Travel Charges 

Diagnostician Services by Marie Martinez for 2021-22 
school year 

Occupational Therapy Services by Coyle Domina for 
2021-22 school year 

OT Travel Charges 

QTY 

Printed: 10/19/2021 9:33:46 AM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 

Maxwell Municipal Schools 

PO No. 

0.5 22039 

0.5 22039 

0.5 22039 

0.5 22039 

22039 

22039 

4.5 22109 

16.7 22109 

22109 

5 22109 

7.9 22109 

1 22109 

Voucher Batch Number: 1036 

Invoice Account 
Invoice Date 

10012021 4417 11000.1 000.53711 .1010.011105.0000 

10/19/2021 

10012021 4417 

10/19/2021 

10012021 6180 

10/20/2021 

10012021 6180 

10/20/2021 

10012021 6181 

10/19/2021 

10012021 6184 

10/19/2021 

36-039474 

10/19/2021 

36-039474 

10/19/2021 

36-039474 

10/19/2021 

36-039569 

10/19/2021 

36-039569 

10/19/2021 

36-039569 

10/19/2021 

11000.1000.53711 .1010 .01 1108.0000 

11000.1000.5371 1.1010.011105.0000 

11000.1000.53711 .1010.0111 08.0000 

13000.2700.53711 .0000.011000.0000 

13000.2700.53711.0000.01 1000.0000 

Check#: 33122 

PO/Invoice Total: 

Vendor Total: 

11000.2100.5321 1.2000 011000.0000 

11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 

11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 

11000.2100.53211 .2000.011000.0000 

11000.2100.53213 2000.011000.0000 

11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 

2021 .3.10 

10/19/2021 

Amount 

$17.50 

$17.50 

$17.50 

$1 7.50 

$25.00 

$35.00 

$130.00 

$130.00 

$300.65 

$1 ,116.23 

$109.08 

$334.05 

$528.12 

$72.72 

Page: 4 





















































Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 

Vendor Remit Name 
Description 

Amazon Capital Services 

Check Group: 

Magnetic Easel Board 

Flexible Magnetic Tape w/adhes ive backing 

12x8x5 Shelf Storage Basket 

Check Group: 

Reflec!ive Waterproof Tape 

Heavy Duty Trigger Sprayers 

Toilet Brush and Holder Set 

Check Group: 

Vendor# 

Therapy Putty for Kids and Adults - Resistive Hand 
Exercise Stress Relief Therapy Putty Kit 

Check Group: 

QTY 

Printed: 10/2112021 2:48:43 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 

Maxwell Municipal Schools 

PO No. 

1 22163 

2 22163 

1 22163 

1 22166 

1 22166 

1 22166 

1 22169 

Invoice 
Invoice Date 

Account 

Voucher Batch Number: 1043 

149T-WCQ4-VR3 24106.1000.56118.2000.011000.0000 
M 
10/21/2021 

149T-WCQ4-VR3 24106.1000.56118.2000.011000.0000 
M 
10/21/2021 

1Y J7-JXQC-1 RN 24106.1000.56118.2000.011000.0000 
G 
10/21 /2021 

Check#: 33148 

PO/Invoice T otal: 

1 PHL-XDMY-7RV 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
V 
10/21/2021 

1 PHL-XDMY-7RV 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
V 
10/21/2021 

1 PHL-XDMY-7RV 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
V 
10/21 /2021 

Check#: 331 48 

PO/Invoice T otal: 

1QKD-747D-JKX 24106.1000.56118.2000.011000.0000 
N 
10/21/2021 

Check#: 33148 

PO/Invoice Total: 

2021 .3.11 

10/21/2021 

Amount 

$24.95 

$ 13.98 

$ 15.87 

$54.80 

$ 12.99 

$25.99 

$ 11 .00 

$49.98 

$28.90 

$28.90 

Page: 





































B. Total Current Year Allocation:

D. Total Funding Available:

Jul  1 2021 12:00AM Jun 30 2022 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY

Budget Period:

A. Approved Carryover: 

2021-2022

Fund Function Object Program Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L FTE

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

51300 Additional 
Compensation

0000 No 
Program

1215 
Registered 
Nurses

$15,000 $15,000

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

51300 Additional 
Compensation

0000 No 
Program

1216 Health 
Assistants

$10,800 $10,800

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

52111 Educational 
Retirement

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$3,970 $3,970

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

52112 ERA - Retiree 
Health

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$525 $525

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

52210 FICA 
Payments

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$1,600 $1,600

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

52220 Medicare 
Payments

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$375 $375

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

53330 Professional 
Development

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$1,000 $1,000

28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2100 Support 
Services-Students

53711 Other Charges 0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$300 $300

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786

Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants

Budget Adjustment Request

Fiscal Year:

Doc. ID:

Fund Type:

Adjustment Type:

Entity Name:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:

011-000-2122-0018-IB

Initial Budget

Maxwell

Susan Robinson, Business Manager

575-375-3002

srobinson@maxwellp12.com

Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:

Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):

No

Revenue $73,57028211.0000.43203

Direct Grant



RE: New Mexico Schools COVID-19 Testing Direct Funding

Dear

This letter is to inform you that  Long School District Name Here (“School District/School”) has 
been allocated up to $1,000,000 in federal funding, distributed by the New Mexico Department 
of Health (NMDOH), to support the prevention, mitigation, and response of COVID-19 through 
screening and testing of students and staff. A signature by an authorized representative on 
page four is required to activate the award. 

The overarching goal of this federally funded program is to help New Mexico schools maximize 
in-person learning days effectively and safely during the pandemic. This award helps New 
Mexico schools build the school health services infrastructure to support student and staff 
health through the pandemic and beyond.  

The NMDOH has partnered with the New Mexico Public Education Department (NMPED) in 
providing support and assistance for COVID-19 testing since the beginning of the pandemic and 
is proud to continue with that effort with this program. 

Allowable Expenses

1. COVID-19 prevention, mitigation, and response practices as found in guidance by the 
CDC, with a focus on COVID-19 screening and testing. Funds may be used for: 

a. School health service staff (New Mexico Public Education Department (NM PED) 
licensed school nurses, NM PED licensed health assistants, school mental health 
counselors, school social workers) and allied support staff for the COVID-19 
testing and screening program. Funds may be used to add staff or extend the 
hours of existing staff. 

b. Community outreach and communication to students, staff, and parents, 
including information about COVID-19 results reporting, school and public 
health practices, and isolation and quarantine protocols.

c. Required equipment, waste management services, and licensing fees for CLIA 
Certificate of Waivers.

2. COVID-19 planning and coordination, with a focus on COVID-19 screening and testing. 
Funds may be used for personnel time or supplies to:

a. Plan and/or coordinate the school or school district COVID-19 testing and 
screening program.

b. Document and store all COVID-19 school or school district testing and screening 
program data.  Health Informatician Technology (HIT) is excluded and will be 
covered under another grant management plan.   

Superintendent Roble,

Maxwell Municipal Schools
$73,570

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



2

The federal grant that enables the NMDOH to provide this level of support is the 2019 
Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for Prevention and Control of Emerging Infectious 
Disease (ELC) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). The ELC grant - 
Reopening of Schools (NU50CK000548-02-06) is part of a financial assistance award totaling $63 
million dollars for New Mexico schools and federal funds made available from the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021, P.L. 117- 2 The NM DOH is distributing over eighty five percent of this 
award to support school access to COVID-19 testing providers and services, in addition to the 
direct funding outlined in this letter. 

Funding Conditions

To receive funding, School District/School must agree to the following:  

1. School District/School will document and maintain accurate records of COVID-19 testing 
and screening program expenditures. 

2. School District/School will expend all of the funding received through this program on 
allowable expenses as defined in Appendix A by June 30, 2022. 

3. School District/School will submit reports using the reporting forms and instructions 
provided, including copy of receipts or invoices for expenditures. The targeted reporting 
dates are as follows:

a. December 15, 2021
b. February 28, 2022
c. May 30, 2022
d. June 25, 2022

4. School District/School will notify the New Mexico Department of Health via 
info@nmschoolscovidtesting.com should they no longer wish to continue accepting 
award funding or are unable to spend the funds that have been disbursed to them. 

The New Mexico Department of Health reserves the right to withhold funding if the provided 
guidelines are not met or requests for more information are not responded to by the requested 
deadline date.  

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



3

Payment Information
Due to the emergency nature of this funding, you may be provided with an advance payment of 
up to 30% of the total award to support the quick implementation of your COVID-19 testing and 
screening program. You will be required to include expenses made through this funding in your 
reports. 

Your advance payment will be issued within fifteen (15) business days of the return of this 
signed award letter, subject to fund availability.

Additional payments will be issued as reimbursements within fifteen (15) business days of the 
below reporting dates, providing all reporting guidelines are followed and reporting conditions 
are met. All expenses, including those made using the advance payment, must be reported by 
June 25, 2022.  

a. December 15, 2021
b. February 28, 2022
c. May 30, 2022
d. June 25, 2022

Upon award acceptance, School District/School is not obligated to spend the total amount of 
funds allocated to them, but it is obligated to spend the total amount distributed to them.

The NMDOH has contracted with Kesselman-Jones, Inc. to process funds and review fiscal 
reporting. They are authorized to communicate with you on behalf of NMDOH. 

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



4

Award Acceptance

I am authorized to sign this letter on behalf of School District/School

Initial one option below: 
Yes, I agree to the conditions above and I would like to accept the award allocation of     

Payments will be sent to the following address. If incorrect, please notify 
info@nmschoolscovidtesting.com. 

 

No, I do not want the award. 

Only complete if “Yes” above:
Initial one option below:

I would like to receive an advance payment of
 $______________   (not to exceed $300,000, or 30% of the total award). 
I understand that I must report on funds expended from this initial payment and 
that subsequent payments will be issued on a reimbursement basis. 

I would not like an advance payment and understand that this grant will operate on 
a reimbursement basis. 

Authorized Signer Name (Print): 

Authorized Signer Signature: 

Authorized Signer Title: 

Date: 

$73,570

Maxwell Municipal Schools
423 4th Street

Maxwell, New Mexico 87728

$22,07122071

Amy Roble

Superintendent

10 / 21 / 2021

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



5

Appendix A: Direct Funding Reporting Guidance

To assist you in preparing and making decisions regarding the New Mexico Schools COVID-19 
Testing funding opportunity, we have provided a table of allowable expenses and accepted 
documentation formats. Your report will be reviewed after submission to ensure all expenses 
are documented. We encourage you to share this documentation with your accounting 
personnel so they may appropriately track expenses. 

We have not yet determined the platform upon which reports will be submitted. Awardees will 
be notified via email when the reporting platform is available at least two weeks before the first 
reporting deadline. 

Allowable Expenses – COVID-19 Prevention, Mitigation, and Response

Expense Category Requested Details Accepted 
Documentation

School Health Service Staff 
– New Hires

Position Title, Monthly Salary (including 
Benefits), Supervisor Contact 
Information

Affidavit, pay stub

School Health Service Staff 
– Extended Hours

Position Title, Number of Additional 
Hours, Average Monthly Cost of 
Additional Hours, Supervisor Contact 
Information

Affidavit, pay stub

Community Outreach and 
Communication

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s), purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit only if 
no receipt available

Equipment, Waste 
Management Services, 
Licensing Fee

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s), purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit only if 
no receipt available

Other expenses related to 
COVID-19 prevention, 
mitigation, and response

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s) purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit only if 
no receipt available

Allowable Expenses – COVID-19 Planning and Coordination

Expense Category Requested Details Accepted 
Documentation

Staff time – planning and 
coordinating

Number of hours, date of activities, 
description of activities, total amount 
charged to grant 

Affidavit, email 
correspondence

Supplies – planning and 
coordinating

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s) purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit if no 
receipt available

Staff time – COVID-19 
related data 

Number of hours, date of activities, 
description of activities, total amount 
charged to grant

Affidavit, email 
correspondence

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



6

documentation and 
storage
Supplies – COVID-19 
related data 
documentation and 
storage

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s) purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit only if 
no receipt available

Other expenses related to 
COVID-19 planning and 
coordination

Item(s) purchased, vendor(s) purpose of 
item(s), total amount

Receipt, affidavit only if 
no receipt available

Doc ID: 6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06



Audit Trail

Title


File Name


Document ID


Audit Trail Date Format


Status

For Signature - New Mexico Schools COVID-19 Testing Direct...

Award Letter - FINAL.docx

6ac543ed5b4a77643fdcde3f1662f92c6cdedd06

MM / DD / YYYY

Completed

10 / 14 / 2021

19:47:16 UTC

Sent for signature to Amy Roble (aroble@maxwellp12.com) from

documents@kessjones.com

IP: 50.233.244.146

10 / 14 / 2021

21:45:50 UTC

Viewed by Amy Roble (aroble@maxwellp12.com)

IP: 67.209.219.59

10 / 21 / 2021

14:08:22 UTC

Signed by Amy Roble (aroble@maxwellp12.com)

IP: 67.209.219.59

The document has been completed.10 / 21 / 2021

14:08:22 UTC



28211 NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH

2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of Plant

55915 Other Contract 
Services

0000 No 
Program

0000 No Job 
Class

$40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $73,570

Indirect Cost

DOC. TOTAL $73,570

To budget per award notice received.

Justification:

Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:

B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 

ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.






















































